

# State of South Dakota

EIGHTY-FIFTH SESSION  
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY, 2010

400R0337

## SENATE BILL NO. 20

Introduced by: The Committee on Retirement Laws at the request of the South Dakota Retirement System

1 FOR AN ACT ENTITLED, An Act to revise certain retirement provisions within the South  
2 Dakota Retirement System.

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA:

4 Section 1. That subdivision (2) of § 3-12-47 be amended to read as follows:

5 (2) "Accumulated contributions," the sum of:

6 (a) All contributions by a member, including member contributions made by an  
7 employer on or after July 1, 1984, pursuant to § 3-12-71;

8 (b) Seventy-five percent of employer contributions if the member has less than  
9 three years ~~credited~~ contributory service or noncontributory service as  
10 delineated in subsections (b), (e), (g), and (h) of subdivision 3-12-47(24) and  
11 the contributory service concluded prior to July 1, 2010, or fifty percent of  
12 employer contributions if the contributory service concluded on or after July 1,  
13 2010, or one hundred percent of employer contributions if the member has  
14 three years or more ~~credited~~ contributory service or noncontributory service  
15 as delineated in subsections (b), (e), (g), and (h) of subdivision 3-12-47(24)



1                   and the contributory service concluded prior to July 1, 2010, or eighty-five  
 2                   percent of employer contributions if the contributory service concluded on or  
 3                   after July 1, 2010; and

4                   (c) Member redeposits pursuant to § 3-12-80 and member credited service  
 5                   purchases pursuant to §§ 3-12-83, 3-12-84, and 3-12-84.2;

6                   all together with the effective rate of interest credited thereon.

7                   If credited service is purchased pursuant to § 3-12-83, 3-12-84, or 3-12-84.2, only the  
 8                   amount of the purchase shall be included as accumulated contributions for the  
 9                   purposes of a refund under this chapter;

10                  Section 2. That subdivision (27) of § 3-12-47 be amended to read as follows:

11                  (27) "Effective rate of interest," interest at an annually compounded rate to be established  
 12                   by the board for each fiscal year. The rate shall be no greater than ninety percent of  
 13                   the average ninety-one day United States treasury bill rate for the immediately  
 14                   preceding calendar year and in no event may the rate be more than the rate  
 15                   established by the board pursuant to § 3-12-121 for investment return for purposes  
 16                   of the actuarial valuation. If a member withdraws contributions pursuant to § 3-12-  
 17                   76, 3-12-76.1, or 3-12-77, or if benefits are payable under § 3-12-110, the interest  
 18                   shall be ~~prorated on a monthly basis to the first of the month of the withdrawal~~ as  
 19                   annually compounded on the preceding June thirtieth. With respect to amounts due  
 20                   the system under §§ 3-12-69, 3-12-69.3, 3-12-80, 3-12-83 and 3-12-84, the effective  
 21                   rate of interest shall be the assumed ~~rate established by the board pursuant to § 3-12-~~  
 22                   ~~121 for investment return for purposes of the actuarial valuation~~ of return;

23                  Section 3. That subdivision (41) of § 3-12-47 be amended to read as follows:

24                  (41) "Improvement factor," the annual increase in the amount of the benefit allowance ~~for~~

1 ~~each year commencing on the July first following the date on which the benefit was~~  
2 ~~first payable and equal to three and one-tenth percent in the year after the member has~~  
3 ~~received benefit payments for at least a twelve-month period, compounded annually.~~  
4 ~~If the first improvement is for a period of less than twelve months, the initial~~  
5 ~~improvement shall be an amount equal to three and one-tenth percent prorated based~~  
6 ~~on the number of months that the benefit was payable, and subsequent improvements~~  
7 ~~shall be an amount equal to three and one-tenth percent~~ The improvement factor  
8 effective July 1, 2010, shall be two and one-tenth percent. Beginning July 1, 2010,  
9 the annual increase shall be established by the board for each fiscal year, in part on  
10 the basis of the increase in the consumer price index for the preceding third calendar  
11 quarter compared to the consumer price index for the third calendar quarter for the  
12 base year (the past year in which the consumer price index was the highest), as  
13 follows:

- 14 (a) If the system's market value funded ratio is less than eighty percent, the  
15 improvement factor shall be two and one-tenth percent;
- 16 (b) If the system's market value funded ratio is eighty percent or greater but less  
17 than ninety percent, the improvement factor shall be the increase in the  
18 consumer price index, but no less than two and one-tenth percent or no greater  
19 than two and four-tenths percent;
- 20 (c) If the system's market value funded ratio is ninety percent or greater but less  
21 than one hundred percent, the improvement factor shall be the increase in the  
22 consumer price index, but no less than two and one-tenth percent or no greater  
23 than two and eight-tenths percent; or
- 24 (d) If the system's market value funded ratio is one hundred percent or greater, the

1                   improvement factor shall be three and one-tenth percent;

2           Section 4. That subdivision (58) of § 3-12-47 be amended to read as follows:

3           (58) "Projected compensation," a deceased or disabled member's final average  
4           compensation multiplied by the improvement factor commencing each July first for  
5           ~~the~~ each complete twelve-month period elapsed between the date of the member's  
6           death or disability, whichever occurred earlier, and the date the member would attain  
7           normal retirement age;

8           Section 5. That § 3-12-47 be amended by adding thereto a NEW SUBDIVISION to read as  
9           follows:

10           "Consumer price index," the consumer price index for urban wage earners and clerical  
11           workers calculated by the United States Bureau of Labor Statistics;

12           Section 6. That § 3-12-47 be amended by adding thereto a NEW SUBDIVISION to read as  
13           follows:

14           "Market value funded ratio," the market value of assets divided by the actuarial accrued  
15           liability;

16           Section 7. That § 3-12-47.3 be amended to read as follows:

17           3-12-47.3. Application of ~~the~~ prorated payment of interest ~~as amended in subdivision 3-12-~~  
18           ~~47(27)~~ applies only to amounts which ~~are~~ were first payable after July 1, 1998, but prior to  
19           July 1, 2010.

20           Section 8. That chapter 3-12 be amended by adding thereto a NEW SECTION to read as  
21           follows:

22           Application of prorated payment of the improvement factor applies only to benefits which  
23           were first payable after July 1, 1998, but prior to July 1, 2010.

24           Section 9. That § 3-12-75 be amended to read as follows:

1       3-12-75. A terminated member who has a vested right in the system may leave the member's  
2 accumulated contributions on deposit with the system and receive a retirement allowance  
3 commencing at the member's retirement. In calculating such allowance, the member's final  
4 average compensation shall be increased by the improvement factor commencing each July first  
5 ~~for the~~ each complete twelve-month period between the member's last termination and the date  
6 on which the member's retirement allowance commences.

7       Section 10. That § 3-12-82 be amended to read as follows:

8       3-12-82. If less than three years of contributory service or noncontributory service as  
9 delineated in subsections (b), (e), (g) and (h) of § subdivision 3-12-47(24) is acquired after a  
10 retired member's reentry into covered employment, the member upon subsequent retirement  
11 shall receive a refund of the member's accumulated contributions ~~and seventy-five percent of~~  
12 ~~the employer's contributions, plus interest on both at the effective rate, made during the period~~  
13 ~~after reentry.~~

14       If three years or more of contributory service or noncontributory service as delineated in  
15 subsections (b), (e), (g) and (h) of § subdivision 3-12-47(24) are acquired after a retired  
16 member's reentry into covered employment, the member upon subsequent retirement shall  
17 receive an additional allowance based upon the member's credited service and final  
18 compensation earned during such reentry. Only the member's credited service from the  
19 subsequent employment shall be taken into account in calculating a reduction pursuant to § 3-  
20 12-106, if any, in the member's additional allowance. In addition, the annual increase applied  
21 to the original allowance pursuant to § 3-12-88 shall be eliminated for such period of  
22 reemployment, unless the member retired as a Class B member other than a justice, judge, or  
23 magistrate judge and subsequently has reentered covered employment as a Class A member.

24       The provisions of this section apply to any member who retired without any reduction in

1 benefits pursuant to § 3-12-106 and who reenters covered employment on or after July 1, 2004.

2 Section 11. That § 3-12-95 be amended to read as follows:

3 3-12-95. On the death of a contributing member after July 1, 1974, and prior to the earlier  
4 of the member attaining normal retirement age or the member's retirement, who has one or more  
5 years of contributory service; or if there has been a break in the member's employment of more  
6 than one year, one-half year of contributory service having been performed after the end of the  
7 last such break; or if the member was receiving a disability allowance which commenced after  
8 July 1, 1974, the following benefits shall be paid:

- 9 (1) A surviving spouse having the care of children shall receive an annual amount,  
10 payable in monthly installments, equal to forty percent of the member's final average  
11 compensation, plus ten percent of such final average compensation for each child to  
12 a maximum of six such children;
- 13 (2) The conservator or custodian of each child, on whose account there is no benefit  
14 payable under subdivision (1), shall receive on behalf of each child, to a maximum  
15 of five such children, an annual amount, payable in monthly installments, equal to  
16 twenty percent of the member's final average compensation;
- 17 (3) If the sum of benefits payable under subdivisions (1) and (2) exceeds one hundred  
18 percent of the member's final average compensation, the benefits payable under both  
19 subdivisions (1) and (2) shall be proportionally reduced so that the total of the  
20 benefits is equal to one hundred percent of the member's final average compensation;
- 21 (4) If there are no benefits being paid under subdivision (1) and the member's  
22 accumulated contributions have not been withdrawn pursuant to § 3-12-97, the  
23 spouse who has reached age sixty-five shall receive a monthly payment equal to sixty  
24 percent of the amount which would have been payable to the deceased member at

1 normal retirement age based on the member's credited and projected service and  
2 projected compensation. The benefit payable under this subdivision shall be  
3 increased by application of the improvement factor commencing each July first for  
4 time which elapses each complete twelve-month period between the date the member  
5 would have reached normal retirement age and the date benefits commence to the  
6 spouse.

7 Family benefits begin to accrue on the first day of the month following the death of the  
8 member.

9 Section 12. That § 3-12-110 be amended to read as follows:

10 3-12-110. If the aggregate benefits payable to a member and the member's surviving spouse  
11 and minor children pursuant to §§ 3-12-75, 3-12-91, 3-12-92, 3-12-92.4, 3-12-92.6, 3-12-94,  
12 3-12-95, 3-12-99, and 3-12-103, after all allowances currently or potentially payable under any  
13 provision of this chapter have terminated, do not total to the member's accumulated  
14 contributions including one hundred percent of employer contributions if the member died prior  
15 to July 1, 2010, or eighty-five percent of employer contributions if the member died on or after  
16 July 1, 2010, then the balance equal to the difference between the accumulated contributions and  
17 total payments made to date shall be paid in a lump sum as provided in this section.

18 Amounts payable under this section shall be paid as follows:

- 19 (1) To the beneficiary or entity designated by the member, if any is designated; or
- 20 (2) If no beneficiary or entity is designated, then to the member's surviving spouse; or
- 21 (3) If no beneficiary or entity is designated and there is no surviving spouse, then to all  
22 surviving children, irrespective of age, on a share alike basis; or
- 23 (4) If no beneficiary or entity is designated, there is no surviving spouse, and there are  
24 no surviving children, then to the member's estate.

1 If no claim for payment due upon the death of a deceased member is made within three years  
2 from date of death, the payment shall revert to the system. However, a claim may be honored  
3 after the expiration of the three-year reversion period if, in the opinion of the administrator,  
4 payment of the claim is warranted by exceptional circumstances.

5 This section does not apply to any member who withdraws accumulated contributions  
6 pursuant to § 3-12-76, 3-12-76.1, or 3-12-77 after termination of employment, or to any  
7 nonvested member who dies after termination of employment.

8 Section 13. That § 3-12-111.1 be amended to read as follows:

9 3-12-111.1. If a retired member whose benefits have been reduced pursuant to § 3-12-106  
10 becomes employed as a permanent full-time employee by a participating unit on or after July  
11 1, 2004, the payment of the member's retirement allowance shall be suspended during the period  
12 of reemployment. If the member remains in reemployment for at least three years pursuant to  
13 the provisions of § 3-12-82, the member upon subsequent retirement shall receive an additional  
14 allowance based upon the member's credited service and final compensation earned during the  
15 reentry. Only the member's credited service from the subsequent employment shall be taken into  
16 account in calculating a reduction pursuant to § 3-12-106, if any, in the member's additional  
17 allowance. If the member remains in reemployment for a period of less than three years, the  
18 member upon subsequent retirement shall receive a refund of the member's accumulated  
19 contributions. In addition, no matter the duration of the member's reemployment, the annual  
20 increase applied to the original allowance pursuant to § 3-12-88 shall be eliminated for the  
21 period of reemployment.

22 Section 14. That § 3-12-154 be amended to read as follows:

23 3-12-154. Each retired member or benefit recipient described in § 3-12-153 shall receive the  
24 same benefit under the form of annuity provided by the City of Mitchell firemen's pension plan



1 as in effect on June 30, 1996, except for the improvement factor. Each benefit shall be improved  
2 on July 1, 2008, and thereafter by ~~a three and one-tenth percent compounded~~ the system's  
3 improvement factor. The benefits of members described in § 3-12-153 who are entitled to  
4 receive benefits from the city of Mitchell firemen's pension plan as of July 1, 1996, shall be paid  
5 from the fund established by this chapter.

6 Section 15. That § 3-12-193 be amended to read as follows:

7 3-12-193. A supplemental pension participant shall receive an annual increase in the amount  
8 of the participant's supplemental pension benefit for each year commencing on the July first  
9 following the date on which the benefit was first payable, and equal to the improvement factor  
10 established in subdivision 3-12-47(41). If a supplemental pension contract goes into effect prior  
11 to July 1, 2010, and if the first annual increase is for a period of less than twelve months, the  
12 initial increase shall be prorated as described in that subdivision. If a supplemental pension  
13 contract goes into effect on or after July 1, 2010, there shall be no initial prorated annual  
14 increase for a period of less than twelve months.